
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

April 17, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

April 10, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on April 17, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the March 20, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4. Consideration of Project No. 2017-08 Water Plant Spare Blower 

5. Consideration of Project No. 2017-09 Total Suspended Solids Meter Project 

6. Consideration of Work Authorization #125 Related to the Membrane Train 

Concentrate Valve Replacements at a Total Cost of $76,873 

7. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

8. Approval of Financial Statements for March 2017 

9. Supervisors’ Requests 

10. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                            

 Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, March 20, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Seth Behn District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

      

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the March 20, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 

27, 2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the February 27, 2017 meeting and 

Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the February 27, 2017 meeting were 

approved. 

 

Agenda Page 5



March 20, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 

 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Mr. Michael Weiss – Dock Structure at 

596 NW 111th Way 

 A notification letter will be sent to the resident requesting removal of the structure. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Xerox Lease Agreement 

for Administration Building Copy 

Machine Piggybacking Off the State Bid 

  Mr. Daly reviewed the 36 month lease agreement with Xerox. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the lease agreement with Xerox was approved.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement Renewal 

with Air America for Preventative 

Maintenance  

 Mr. Daly reviewed the maintenance agreement renewal with Air America for a yearly 

cost of $2,025. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the agreement renewal with Air America was approved.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Assessment 

Methodology Bids (Placeholder) 

  Discussion ensued regarding the two bids submitted: Real Estate Econometrics, Inc. and 

Stantec. 

 Real Estate Econometrics, Inc. 

 Combined proposal for General Fund O&M assessment methodology report and 

Enterprise Fund assessment methodology report at a total cost of $60,000. 

 Proposal for General Fund O&M assessment methodology report at a total cost of 

$27,500. 

 Proposal for Enterprise Fund assessment methodology report at a total cost of 

$37,500. 

 Stantec  

 Combined proposal for General Fund O&M assessment methodology report and 

Enterprise Fund assessment methodology report at a total cost of $39,418. 

Agenda Page 6



March 20, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 

 

3 

 Proposal for General Fund O&M assessment methodology report at a total cost of 

$26,838. 

 Proposal for Enterprise Fund assessment methodology report at a total cost of 

$25,720. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the assessment methodology bid for the combined 

proposal was awarded to Stantec at a total cost of $39,418. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported there is a meeting with the City Attorney and the Mayor on March 

21, 2017 to discuss the dispute resolution process related to the cell towers.  Dr. Shank and Mr. 

John Herin of Gray Robinson will also be in attendance.   

 

  B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

    

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly discussed some public 

relations ideas such as sponsoring car wash fundraisers by providing water.  Dr. Shank suggested 

a confirmation email be sent to residents who pay their utility bill online. 

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported he is still working with MWH regarding the phosphate study.  He 

does not have an update as of yet.   

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Work on the acid injection points upgrades will commence March 23, 2017.  

Prep work was done today.  The Consumer confidence Report was submitted to the Health 

Department.   

 

 

Agenda Page 7



March 20, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 

 

4 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.    

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the annual picnic will be held in April.  

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 There being no report, the next item followed.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

February 2017 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financials for February 2017 were approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Holland congratulated Mr. Dwiggins for recognition he received from a resident. 

 Dr. Shank presented a stain glass of the CSID logo on behalf of the Board.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



March 20, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 

 

5 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 10



Agenda Page 11



7251  Engle  Road,  Suite  300     |    Plaza  One  South     |    Middleburg  Heights,  Ohio    44130      

 +1   (440)  243‐0700  tel     |  +1  (440)  243‐9854  fax     |    +1  (800)  554‐8673     |     info@verantis.com     |    www.verantis.com  

 

 
 

                                                                      
 

 
 
 
January 31, 2016 
 
Joe Stephens 
Chief Operator 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 N.W. 11th manor 
Coral Springs, Fl. 33071 
 
 
Re: Coral Springs Improvement District – Original Fan 2570-001/PO 1820-8761 
 
Dear Joe, 
 
This letter serves to confirm that Verantis is the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) of installed fans 
2570-001 supplied on PO 1820-8761.    
 
Verantis Proposal 61794 is a replacement-in-kind of originally installed equipment.  The fan 
proposed will have the same fit, form and function of the currently installed fans at Coral Springs 
Improvement District.   
 
 
Thank You, 
 
Brian Hartfelder 
Account Manager 
440-243-5237 
Brian.hartfelder@verantis.com 
 
 
 
  
 

Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 21



 

 

 
 
April 4, 2017 
 
 
 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
ATTN: David McIntosh, Director of Utilities 
10300 NW 11TH Manor  
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
 

 Reference #1: Broward County General Conditions (Attachment 1) 

 Reference #2: Broward County Memorandum Dated Oct. 12, 2015 Entitled “Exceptions to County 
Terms for Bid Y1362410B1, HACH Products” (Attachment 2, pages 2-4) 

 Reference #3: Broward County Letter to Hach Dated Oct. 29, 2015 “RE: Solicitation No. 
Yl362410B1 - HACH Products” Accepting Hach’s Solicitation Response (Attachment 2, page 1) 

 
 
Dear David:  
 
This letter is to confirm that Hach Company is authorizing Coral Springs Improvement District to use the 
terms of Hach’s contract with Broward County, as reflected in the above-referenced documents, for our 
services and products, with the understanding that the terms and conditions apply to both parties, with 
Coral Springs Improvement District undertaking the same obligations that apply to Broward County. The 
contract is in effect for the period beginning 10/29/2016 and ending 10/28/2017. The contract is included 
in the two attachments. Hach Company will honor its pricing provided to Broward County for Coral 
Springs Improvement District as reflected in this contract and our applicable, current list prices and 
Percentage Discounts. If there are any questions please feel free to contact us at 800.227.4224 x 6174 or 
bids@hach.com.  

 
Kind regards, 
 
 
 
Alyssa Prill 
Bid Support Specialist 
Hach Company 
 
 

Agenda Page 22

mailto:bids@hach.com


5

6

Bid #Y1362410B1 - HACH Products

Creation Date   Jun 24, 2015 End Date Jul 10, 2015 2:00:00 PM EDT

Start Date Jun 25, 2015 1:30:57 PM EDT Awarded Date   Oct 29, 2015

Y1362410B1--01-01   Processs & Laboratory Analytical Instruments  -  Percent Discount Off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   3.00%      1 / each 3.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes:

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:  Y1362410B1--01-01

Supplier Notes:  Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List 

Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Y1362410B1--01-02   Consumable Parts  -  Percent Discount off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   5.00%      1 / each 5.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach Company

Model/Part No. : Varies

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:   Y1362410B1 --01-02 

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach

Model/Part No. : Y1337108B1-02

Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Y1362410B1--01-03   Pre -prepared Chemicals -  Percent Discount Off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   5.00%      1 / each 5.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach Company

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:  Y1362410B1--01-03 

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach

Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Y1362410B1--01-04   Field Test Kits  -  Percent Discount Off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   5.00%      1 / each 5.00%    Y Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach Company

Model/Part No. : Varies

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:   Y1362410B1 --01-04 

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach

Model/Part No. : Y1337108B01-04

Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Supplier Totals

  Hach Company  $103,000.00    (4/4 items) 

 Bid Contact  Staci Lamfers 
bids@hach.com 
Ph 800-227-4224   

Fax 970-461-3911 

 Address  5600 Lindbergh Drive
Loveland, CO 80538 

 Supplier Code  VC0000012947

 Bid Notes   Standard Ground Shipping will apply to all orders. 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Standard Ground Shipping will apply to all orders. 

Bid Allowance $103,000.00

  A.C.E.S., Inc.  $103,000.00    (4/4 items) 

 Bid Contact  Fadi Soubra 
fadisoubra@myacc.net 
Ph 954-755-9330   

 Address  3700 NW 124th Ave.
ste 132
Coral Springs, FL 33065 

 Qualifications   CBE   SBE   SBE/CBE APPLICATION   

 Bid Notes   Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 
Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list) 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 
Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list) 

Bid Allowance $103,000.00

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal on this tabulation 

sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as 

being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all 

applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency 

will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be available for 

inspection at that time.

bid #Y1362410B1 - HACH
Products Line Item Tab

Broward County Board of
County Commissioners

10/29/2015 7:53 AM p. 1

Agenda Page 23



5

6

Bid #Y1362410B1 - HACH Products

Creation Date   Jun 24, 2015 End Date Jul 10, 2015 2:00:00 PM EDT

Start Date Jun 25, 2015 1:30:57 PM EDT Awarded Date   Oct 29, 2015

Y1362410B1--01-01   Processs & Laboratory Analytical Instruments  -  Percent Discount Off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   3.00%      1 / each 3.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes:

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:  Y1362410B1--01-01

Supplier Notes:  Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List 

Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Y1362410B1--01-02   Consumable Parts  -  Percent Discount off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   5.00%      1 / each 5.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach Company

Model/Part No. : Varies

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:   Y1362410B1 --01-02 

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach

Model/Part No. : Y1337108B1-02

Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Y1362410B1--01-03   Pre -prepared Chemicals -  Percent Discount Off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   5.00%      1 / each 5.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach Company

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:  Y1362410B1--01-03 

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach

Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Y1362410B1--01-04   Field Test Kits  -  Percent Discount Off List Pricing

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Hach Company First Offer -   5.00%      1 / each 5.00%    Y Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach Company

Model/Part No. : Varies

A.C.E.S., Inc. First Offer -   0.00%      1 / each 0.00%    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:   Y1362410B1 --01-04 

Supplier Notes: Manufacturer : Hach

Model/Part No. : Y1337108B01-04

Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 

Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list)   

Supplier Totals

  Hach Company  $103,000.00    (4/4 items) 

 Bid Contact  Staci Lamfers 
bids@hach.com 
Ph 800-227-4224   

Fax 970-461-3911 

 Address  5600 Lindbergh Drive
Loveland, CO 80538 

 Supplier Code  VC0000012947

 Bid Notes   Standard Ground Shipping will apply to all orders. 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Standard Ground Shipping will apply to all orders. 

Bid Allowance $103,000.00

  A.C.E.S., Inc.  $103,000.00    (4/4 items) 

 Bid Contact  Fadi Soubra 
fadisoubra@myacc.net 
Ph 954-755-9330   

 Address  3700 NW 124th Ave.
ste 132
Coral Springs, FL 33065 

 Qualifications   CBE   SBE   SBE/CBE APPLICATION   

 Bid Notes   Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 
Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list) 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Manufacturer is not offering any Discounts from List Price 
Our bid is +6% (6% added to price list) 

Bid Allowance $103,000.00

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal on this tabulation 

sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as 

being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all 

applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency 

will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be available for 

inspection at that time.

bid #Y1362410B1 - HACH
Products Line Item Tab

Broward County Board of
County Commissioners

10/29/2015 7:53 AM p. 2

Agenda Page 24



4,944.00 4,696.80 18,787.20

184.00 174.80 699.20

3,101.00 2,945.95 11,783.80

4,539.00 4,312.05 38,808.45

468.00 444.60 4,001.40

144.00 136.80 1,231.20

75,311.25

1,688.00 1,603.60 4,810.80

2,826.00 2,684.70 8,054.10

1,907.00 1,811.65 3,623.30

16,488.20

2,067.00 2,067.00 4,134.00

212.00 212.00 212.00

4,346.00

96,145.45

Quotation

 
 
 
Quote Number : 100168588v12
Use quote number at time of order to ensure
that you receive prices quoted

 

Hach
PO Box 608
Loveland, CO 80539-0608
Phone : (800) 227-4224
Email: quotes@hach.com
Website : www.hach.com

Quote Date : 03/06/2017 Quote Expiration: 05/05/2017  
 

Coral Springs Improvement Dist

10300 NW 11th Manor

Coral Springs, FL 33071-6599

 

Name : Timothy W. Martin

Phone : 954-868-2428

Email: timm@csidfl.org

Sales Contact: Glenn Machado    Email: gmachado@hach.com     Phone : 561-631-1175

PRICING QUOTATION

Line Part Number Description Qty Unit Price % Disc Net Unit Price Extended Price

TSS Meter Section

1 LXV424.99.00100
SOLITAX inline sc/insertion probe 0.001-50 g/l; wiper;Stainless
steel

4 5%

2 LZX660 WELDING FLANGE IN-LINE PROBES SS 4 5%

3 LZX337 BALL VALVE SAFETY ARM. FOR SOLITAX IN- & HIGHLINE 4 5%

4 LXV423.99.00100
SOLITAX ts-line sc/immersion probe 0.001-50 g/l; wiper;Stainless
steel

9 5%

5 MH236B00Z pHD Immersion Mounting Hardware, handrail hardware, CPVC 9 5%

6 AHA034NPT si PROBE ADAPTER ELBOW 1 1/2FNPT 9 5%

TSS Meter Section $

Controller Section

7 LXV400.99.10372 Probe Module, sc1000 4 Sensors, 8mA OUT, 100-240V, Hach 3 5%

8 LXV402.99.00002 db MODULE, DISPLAY W/O GSM, SC1000 3 5%

9 LXV404.99.00552 sc200 CONTROLLER, AC-DC, 2 DIG, HACH 2 5%

SC1000 4 input controller for plant C and D plants, 2 aerobic and 2
RAS sections

1 SC1000 4 input controller for plant E

1 SC1000 4 input controller for plant F

1 SC200 dual controller for Digester 1

1 SC200 dual controller for Digester 2

Controller Section$

Services

10 59P ** Field Svc FULL DAY StartUp-PROCESS (P) 2

11 STARTUP TRAVEL** Field Svc HACH START UP TRAVEL CHG 1

Services $

Grand Total$

TERMS OF SALE

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page 25



Freight: Ground Prepay and Add FCA: Hach's facility

All purchases of Hach Company products and/or services are expressly and without limitation subject to Hach Company's Terms & Conditions of Sale ("Hach TCS"), incorporated

herein by reference and published on Hach Company's website at www.hach.com/terms.  Hach TCS are contained directly and/or by reference in Hach's offer, order acknowledgment,

and invoice documents. The first of the following acts constitutes an acceptance of Hach's offer and not a counteroffer and creates a contract of sale "Contract" in accordance with the

Hach TCS: (i) 

Buyer's issuance of a purchase order document against Hach's offer; (ii) acknowledgement of Buyer's order by 

Hach; or (iii) commencement of any performance by Hach pursuant to Buyer's order. Provisions contained in 

Buyer's purchase documents (including electronic commerce interfaces) that materially alter, add to or subtract 

from the provisions of the Hach TCS are not part of the Contract. 

Due to International regulations, a U.S. Department of Commerce Export License may be required. Hach reserves the right to approve specific shipping agents. Wooden boxes suitable

for ocean shipment are extra. Specify final destination to ensure proper documentation and packing suitable for International transport. In addition, Hach may require : 1). A statement

of intended end-use; 2).Certification that the intended end-use does not relate to proliferation of weapons of mass destruction (prohibited nuclear end use, chemical / biological

weapons, missile technology); and 3). Certification that the goods will not be diverted contrary to U.S. law. 

ORDER TERMS: 

Terms are Subject to Credit Review 

Please reference the quotation number on your purchase order. 

Sales tax is not included. Applicable sales tax will be added to the invoice based on the U.S. destination, if applicable provide a resale/exemption certificate. 

Shipments will be prepaid and added to invoices unless otherwise specified. 

Equipment quoted operates with standard U.S. supply voltage. 

Hach standard terms and conditions apply to all sales. 

Additional terms and conditions apply to orders for service partnerships. 

Prices do not include delivery of product.  Reference attached Freight Charge Schedule and Collect Handling Fees. 

Standard lead time is 30 days.

This Quote is good for a one time purchase.

Sales Contact: Prepared By:

Name : Glenn Machado Name : Michelle Mathewson

Title: Regional Sales Manager Title: Field Sales Support Specialist II

Phone : 561-631-1175 Phone : 800-227-4224 X6192

Email: gmachado@hach.com Email: mmathews@hach.com

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page 26

http://www.hach.com/terms


 

 HACH COMPANY   
 Headquarters U.S.A. Remittance 

 

Quotation Addendum

 

P.O. Box 389 
5600 Lindbergh Drive 
Loveland, CO 80539-0389 
 
Purchase Orders 
PO Box 608 
Loveland, CO 80539-0608 
 
WebSite:  www.hach.com 

Phone:  800-227-4224 
Fax:  970-669-2932 
E-Mail:  orders@hach.com  
 quotes@hach.com  
 techhelp@hach.com 
Export 
Phone: 970-669-3050 
Fax:      970-461-3939 
Email:   intl@hach.com 

2207 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 
 
Wire Transfers 
Bank of America 
231 S. LaSalle St. 
Chicago, IL 60604 
Account: 8765602385 
Routing (ABA): 071000039 

 
ADVANTAGES OF WORKING WITH HACH 

Technical Support SIRR Delivery Program  Hach WarrantyPlus™ Upgrade 
Provides post-sale instrumentation and 
application support  
 Hach’s highly skilled Technical 

Support staff is dedicated to helping 
you resolve technical issues before, 
during and after the sale.  

 Available via phone, e-mail, or live 
online chat at Hach.com! 

 Toll-free phone: 800-227-4224 
 E-mail: techhelp@hach.com 

The Scheduled Inventory Reagent 
Replacement (SIRR) Program offers an 
uninterrupted supply of reagents 
 Lower inventory costs and fresh supplies 
 Reduced paperwork – one purchase 

order for the entire year 
 Automatic shipments on your schedule 
 Easier budgeting 

 Instrument Protection and Service 
 Savings of more than 20% versus a 

“pay as you go” approach 
 Freedom from maintenance 
 Worry-free compliance with Hach’s 

certification 
 Fixed maintenance budget for the 

entire year 

www.Hach.com www.Hach.com/sirr www.Hach.com/warrantyplus 
 
ADVANTAGES OF SIMPLIFIED SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

Safe & Fast Delivery Save Time – Less Hassle Save Money 

 Receive tracking numbers on your 
order acknowledgement 

 Hach will assist with claims if an order 
is lost or damaged in shipment 

 No need to set up deliveries for orders or 
to schedule pickup 

 Hach ships order as product is available, 
at no additional charge, when simplified 
shipping and handling is used. 

 No additional invoice to process – 
save on time and administrative 
costs 

 Only pay shipping once, even if 
multiple shipments are required 

 

STANDARD SIMPLIFIED SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES 1, 2, 3    Pricing Effective 10/3/2016       Collect 4 

Total Price of  
Merchandise Ordered 

Standard 
Surface 

(Mainland USA) 

Second Day 
Delivery  

(Mainland USA) 

Next Day 
Delivery  

(Mainland USA) 

Second Day 
Delivery 

(Alaska & Hawaii) 

Next Day 
Delivery  

(Alaska & Hawaii) 

  Handling Fee  
Effective 

10/3/2016 
$0.00 - $49.99 $11.99 $29.99 $54.99 $44.95 $85.45  $7.98 

$50.00 - $149.99 $17.79 $52.45 $98.97 $71.64 $136.19  $8.21 
$150.00 - $349.99 $30.89 $79.43 $161.79 $100.23 $195.06  $8.72 
$350.00 - $649.99 $41.67 $108.95 $216.68 $136.20 $263.73  $9.18 
$650.00 - $949.99 $52.77 $114.40 $239.39 $141.65 $267.00  $9.50 

$950.00 - $1,999.99 $66.39 $141.16 $298.48 $167.98 $325.04  $10.37 
$2,000.00 - $3,999.99 $76.27 $151.01 $305.84 $173.67 $330.31  $11.99 
$4,000.00 - $5,999.99 $88.42 $155.77 $320.61 $174.47 $339.85  $14.76 
$6,000.00 - $7,999.99 $104.48 $176.56 $355.05 $192.45 $371.02  $17.22 
$8,000.00 - $9,999.99 $119.79 $201.60 $393.94 $215.71 $409.10  $19.87 

Over $10,000 2% of Net 
Order Value 

4% of Net 
Order Value 

6% of Net 
Order Value 

4% of Net 
Order Value 

6% of Net 
Order Value 

 $30.43 

 

1 Shipping & Handling charges shown are only applicable to orders billing and shipping to U.S. destinations.  Shipping & Handling charges will be prepaid 
and added to invoice.  Shipping & Handling for the Reagent Delivery Program is charged on each shipment release and is based on the total price of 
each shipment release.  Shipping & Handling charges are subject to change without notice. 

2 Additional Shipping & Handling charges will be applied to orders containing bulky and/or especially heavy orders. Refrigerated and all weather Samplers do 
not qualify for simplified Shipping & Handling charges, and are considered heavy products.  Dissolved Oxygen Sensors can be damaged if exposed to 
temps below freezing, causing sensor failure.  Must be shipped over night or 2nd day air during the cold weather months. 

3 Orders shipping to Alaska or Hawaii: Additional Shipping & Handling charges may be applied at time of order processing.  Second Day and Next Day 
delivery is not available to all destinations. 

4 Hach Company will assess a collect handling fee on orders with collect shipping terms.  This handling fee covers the additional costs that Hach Company 
incurs from processing and managing collect shipments.  

 
SALES TAX  

Sales Tax is not included in the attached quotation.  Applicable sales and usage taxes will be added to your invoice, at the time of 
order, based on U.S. destination of goods, unless a valid resale/exemption certificate for destination state is provided to the above 
address or fax number, attention of the Tax Dept. 

Agenda Page 27



 
 

 
 
 

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH COMPANY PRODUCTS AND SERVICES  

 
 1 

This document sets forth the Terms & Conditions of Sale for goods manufactured 
and/or supplied, and services provided, by Hach Company of Loveland, Colorado 
(“Hach”) and sold to the original purchaser thereof (“Buyer”). Unless otherwise 
specifically stated herein, the term “Hach” includes only Hach Company and none 
of its affiliates. Unless otherwise specifically stated in a previously-executed written 
purchase agreement signed by authorized representatives of Hach and Buyer, 
these Terms & Conditions of Sale establish the rights, obligations and remedies of 
Hach and Buyer which apply to this offer and any resulting order or contract for the 
sale of Hach’s goods and/or services (“Products”). 
 
1. APPLICABLE TERMS & CONDITIONS: These Terms & Conditions of Sale 
are contained directly and/or by reference in Hach’s offer, order acknowledgment, 
and invoice documents. The first of the following acts constitutes an acceptance of 
Hach’s offer and not a counteroffer and creates a contract of sale (“Contract”) in 
accordance with these Terms & Conditions: (i) Buyer’s issuance of a purchase 
order document against Hach’s offer; (ii) acknowledgement of Buyer’s order by 
Hach; or (iii) commencement of any performance by Hach pursuant to Buyer’s 
order. Provisions contained in Buyer’s purchase documents (including electronic 
commerce interfaces) that materially alter, add to or subtract from the provisions of 
these Terms & Conditions of Sale are not a part of the Contract.  
 
2. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel goods orders subject to fair charges for 
Hach’s expenses including handling, inspection, restocking, freight and invoicing 
charges as applicable, provided that Buyer returns such goods to Hach at Buyer’s 
expense within 30 days of delivery and in the same condition as received. Buyer 
may cancel service orders on ninety (90) day’s prior written notice and refunds will 
be prorated based on the duration of the service plan. Inspections and re-
instatement fees may apply upon cancellation or expiration of service programs. 
Seller may cancel all or part of any order prior to delivery without liability if the 
order includes any Products that Seller determines may not comply with export, 
safety, local certification, or other applicable compliance requirements. 

 
3. DELIVERY: Delivery will be accomplished FCA Hach’s facility located in 
Ames, Iowa or Loveland, Colorado, United States (Incoterms 2010). For orders 
having a final destination within the U.S., legal title and risk of loss or damage pass 
to Buyer upon transfer to the first carrier. For orders having a final destination 
outside the U.S., legal title and risk of loss or damage pass to Buyer when the 
Products enter international waters or airspace or cross an international frontier. 
Hach will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver the Products ordered 
herein within the time specified on the face of this Contract or, if no time is specified, 
within Hach’s normal lead-time necessary for Hach to deliver the Products sold 
hereunder. Upon prior agreement with Buyer and for an additional charge, Hach will 
deliver the Products on an expedited basis. Standard service delivery hours are 8 
am – 5 pm Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.  

 
4. INSPECTION: Buyer will promptly inspect and accept any Products 
delivered pursuant to this Contract after receipt of such Products. In the event the 
Products do not conform to any applicable specifications, Buyer will promptly notify 
Hach of such nonconformance in writing. Hach will have a reasonable opportunity to 
repair or replace the nonconforming product at its option. Buyer will be deemed to 
have accepted any Products delivered hereunder and to have waived any such 
nonconformance in the event such a written notification is not received by Hach 
within thirty (30) days of delivery. 
 
5. PRICES & ORDER SIZES: All prices are in U.S. dollars and are based on 
delivery as stated above. Prices do not include any charges for services such as 
insurance; brokerage fees; sales, use, inventory or excise taxes; import or export 
duties; special financing fees; VAT, income or royalty taxes imposed outside the 
U.S.; consular fees; special permits or licenses; or other charges imposed upon the 
production, sale, distribution, or delivery of Products. Buyer will either pay any and 
all such charges or provide Hach with acceptable exemption certificates, which 
obligation survives performance under this Contract. Hach reserves the right to 
establish minimum order sizes and will advise Buyer accordingly. 
 
6. PAYMENTS: All payments must be made in U.S. dollars. For Internet orders, 
the purchase price is due at the time and manner set forth at www.hach.com. 
Invoices for all other orders are due and payable NET 30 DAYS from date of the 
invoice without regard to delays for inspection or transportation, with payments to 
be made by check to Hach at the above address or by wire transfer to the account 
stated on the front of Hach’s invoice, or for customers with no established credit, 
Hach may require cash or credit card payment in advance of delivery. In the event 
payments are not made or not made in a timely manner, Hach may, in addition to 
all other remedies provided at law, either: (a) declare Buyer’s performance in 
breach and terminate this Contract for default; (b) withhold future shipments until 
delinquent payments are made; (c) deliver future shipments on a cash-with-order or 
cash-in-advance basis even after the delinquency is cured; (d) charge interest on 
the delinquency at a rate of 1-1/2% per month or the maximum rate permitted by 
law, if lower, for each month or part thereof of delinquency in payment plus 
applicable storage charges and/or inventory carrying charges; (e) repossess the 
Products for which payment has not been made; (f) recover all costs of collection 

including reasonable attorney’s fees; or (g) combine any of the above rights and 
remedies as is practicable and permitted by law. Buyer is prohibited from setting off 
any and all monies owed under this from any other sums, whether liquidated or not, 
that are or may be due Buyer, which arise out of a different transaction with Hach or 
any of its affiliates. Should Buyer’s financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to 
Hach in its reasonable discretion, Hach may require cash payment or other security. 
If Buyer fails to meet these requirements, Hach may treat such failure as reasonable 
grounds for repudiation of this Contract, in which case reasonable cancellation 
charges shall be due Hach. Buyer grants Hach a security interest in the Products to 
secure payment in full, which payment releases the security interest but only if such 
payments could not be considered an avoidable transfer under the U.S. Bankruptcy 
Code or other applicable laws. Buyer’s insolvency, bankruptcy, assignment for the 
benefit of creditors, or dissolution or termination of the existence of Buyer, 
constitutes a default under this Contract and affords Hach all the remedies of a 
secured party under the U.C.C., as well as the remedies stated above for late 
payment or non-payment. See ¶22 for further wire transfer requirements.   
 
7. LIMITED WARRANTY: Hach warrants that Products sold hereunder will be 
free from defects in material and workmanship and will, when used in accordance 
with the manufacturer’s operating and maintenance instructions, conform to any 
express written warranty pertaining to the specific goods purchased, which for most 
Hach instruments is for a period of twelve (12) months from delivery. Hach warrants 
that services furnished hereunder will be free from defects in workmanship for a 
period of ninety (90) days from the completion of the services. Parts provided by 
Hach in the performance of services may be new or refurbished parts functioning 
equivalent to new parts. Any non-functioning parts that are repaired by Hach shall 
become the property of Hach. No warranties are extended to consumable items 
such as, without limitation, reagents, batteries, mercury cells, and light bulbs. All 
other guarantees, warranties, conditions and representations, either express 
or implied, whether arising under any statute, law, commercial usage or 
otherwise, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a 
particular purpose, are hereby excluded. The sole remedy for Products not 
meeting this Limited Warranty is replacement, credit or refund of the purchase 
price. This remedy will not be deemed to have failed of its essential purpose so long 
as Hach is willing to provide such replacement, credit or refund. 
 
8. INDEMNIFICATION: Indemnification applies to a party and to such party’s 
successors-in-interest, assignees, affiliates, directors, officers, and employees 
(“Indemnified Parties”). Hach is responsible for and will defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the Buyer Indemnified Parties against all losses, claims, expenses or 
damages which may result from accident, injury, damage, or death due to Hach’s 
breach of the Limited Warranty. This indemnification is provided on the condition 
that the Buyer is likewise responsible for and will defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the Hach Indemnified Parties against all losses, claims, expenses or 
damages which may result from accident, injury, damage, or death due to the 
negligence or misuse or misapplication of any goods or services by the Buyer or 
any third party affiliated or in privity with Buyer. 
 
9. PATENT PROTECTION: Subject to all limitations of liability provided herein, 
Hach will, with respect to any Products of Hach’s design or manufacture, indemnify 
Buyer from any and all damages and costs as finally determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction in any suit for infringement of any U.S. patent (or European 
patent for Products that Hach sells to Buyer for end use in a member state of the 
E.U.) that has issued as of the delivery date, solely by reason of the sale or normal 
use of any Products sold to Buyer hereunder and from reasonable expenses 
incurred by Buyer in defense of such suit if Hach does not undertake the defense 
thereof, provided that Buyer promptly notifies Hach of such suit and offers Hach 
either (i) full and exclusive control of the defense of such suit when Products of 
Hach only are involved, or (ii) the right to participate in the defense of such suit 
when products other than those of Hach are also involved. Hach’s warranty as to 
use patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of the inherent operation 
of the Products according to their applications as envisioned by Hach’s 
specifications. In case the Products are in such suit held to constitute infringement 
and the use of the Products is enjoined, Hach will, at its own expense and at its 
option, either procure for Buyer the right to continue using such Products or replace 
them with non-infringing products, or modify them so they become non-infringing, or 
remove the Products and refund the purchase price (prorated for depreciation) and 
the transportation costs thereof. The foregoing states the entire liability of Hach for 
patent infringement by the Products. Further, to the same extent as set forth in 
Hach’s above obligation to Buyer, Buyer agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless Hach for patent infringement related to (x) any goods manufactured to the 
Buyer’s design, (y) services provided in accordance with the Buyer’s instructions, or 
(z) Hach’s Products when used in combination with any other devices, parts or 
software not provided by Hach hereunder. 
 
10. TRADEMARKS AND OTHER LABELS: Buyer agrees not to remove or alter 
any indicia of manufacturing origin or patent numbers contained on or within the 
Products, including without limitation the serial numbers or trademarks on 
nameplates or cast, molded or machined components. 
 

v. 2015-06-03 

Agenda Page 28



 
 

 
 2 

 
11. SOFTWARE. All licenses to Hach’s separately-provided software products 
are subject to the separate software license agreement(s) accompanying the 
software media. In the absence of such terms and for all other software, Hach 
grants Buyer only a personal, non-exclusive license to access and use the software 
provided by Hach with Products purchased hereunder solely as necessary for Buyer 
to enjoy the benefit of the Products. A portion of the software may contain or consist 
of open source software, which Buyer may use under the terms and conditions of 
the specific license under which the open source software is distributed. Buyer 
agrees that it will be bound by any and all such license agreements. Title to 
software remains with the applicable licensor(s). 
 
12. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; PRIVACY: “Proprietary Information” means 
any information, technical data or know-how in whatever form, whether 
documented, contained in machine readable or physical components, mask works 
or artwork, or otherwise, which Hach considers proprietary, including but not 
limited to service and maintenance manuals. Buyer and its customers, employees 
and agents will keep confidential all such Proprietary Information obtained directly 
or indirectly from Hach and will not transfer or disclose it without Hach’s prior 
written consent, or use it for the manufacture, procurement, servicing or calibration 
of Products or any similar products, or cause such products to be manufactured, 
serviced or calibrated by or procured from any other source, or reproduce or 
otherwise appropriate it. All such Proprietary Information remains Hach’s property. 
No right or license is granted to Buyer or its customers, employees or agents, 
expressly or by implication, with respect to the Proprietary Information or any 
patent right or other proprietary right of Hach, except for the limited use licenses 
implied by law. Hach will manage Customer’s information and personal data in 
accordance with its Privacy Policy, located at http://www.hach.com/privacypolicy.   
 
13. CHANGES AND ADDITIONAL CHARGES: Hach reserves the right to make 
design changes or improvements to any products of the same general class as 
Products being delivered hereunder without liability or obligation to incorporate such 
changes or improvements to Products ordered by Buyer unless agreed upon in 
writing before the Products’ delivery date. Services which must be performed as a 
result of any of the following conditions are subject to additional charges for labor, 
travel and parts: (a) equipment alterations not authorized in writing by Hach; (b) 
damage resulting from improper use or handling, accident, neglect, power surge, or 
operation in an environment or manner in which the instrument is not designed to 
operate or is not in accordance with Hach’s operating manuals; (c) the use of parts 
or accessories not provided by Hach; (d) damage resulting from acts of war, 
terrorism or nature; (e) services outside standard business hours; (f) site prework 
not complete per proposal; or (g) any repairs required to ensure equipment meets 
manufacturer’s specifications upon activation of a service agreement.  

 
14. SITE ACCESS / PREPARATION / WORKER SAFETY / ENVIRONMENTAL 
COMPLIANCE: In connection with services provided by Hach, Buyer agrees to 
permit prompt access to equipment. Buyer assumes full responsibility to back-up or 
otherwise protect its data against loss, damage or destruction before services are 
performed. Buyer is the operator and in full control of its premises, including those 
areas where Hach employees or contractors are performing service, repair and 
maintenance activities. Buyer will ensure that all necessary measures are taken for 
safety and security of working conditions, sites and installations during the 
performance of services. Buyer is the generator of any resulting wastes, including 
without limitation hazardous wastes. Buyer is solely responsible to arrange for the 
disposal of any wastes at its own expense. Buyer will, at its own expense, provide 
Hach employees and contractors working on Buyer’s premises with all information 
and training required under applicable safety compliance regulations and Buyer’s 
policies. If the instrument to be serviced is in a Confined Space, as that term is 
defined under OSHA regulations, Buyer is solely responsible to make it available to 
be serviced in an unconfined space. Hach service technicians will not work in 
Confined Spaces. In the event that a Buyer requires Hach employees or contractors 
to attend safety or compliance training programs provided by Buyer, Buyer will pay 
Hach the standard hourly rate and expense reimbursement for such training 
attended. The attendance at or completion of such training does not create or 
expand any warranty or obligation of Hach and does not serve to alter, amend, limit 
or supersede any part of this Contract. 
 
15. LIMITATIONS ON USE: Buyer will not use any Products for any purpose 
other than those identified in Hach’s catalogs and literature as intended uses. 
Unless Hach has advised the Buyer in writing, in no event will Buyer use any 
Products in drugs, food additives, food or cosmetics, or medical applications for 
humans or animals. In no event will Buyer use in any application any Product that 
requires FDA 510(k) clearance unless and only to the extent the Product has such 
clearance.  Any warranty granted by Hach is void if any goods covered by such 
warranty are used for any purpose not permitted hereunder. 
 
16. EXPORT AND IMPORT LICENSES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: 
Unless otherwise specified in this Contract, Buyer is responsible for obtaining any 
required export or import licenses. Hach represents that all Products delivered 
hereunder will be produced and supplied in compliance with all applicable laws and 
regulations. Buyer will comply with all laws and regulations applicable to the 
installation or use of all Products, including applicable import and export control 
laws and regulations of the U.S., E.U. and any other country having proper 
jurisdiction, and will obtain all necessary export licenses in connection with any 
subsequent export, re-export, transfer and use of all Products and technology 
delivered hereunder. Buyer will not sell, transfer, export or re-export any Hach 

Products or technology for use in activities which involve the design, development, 
production, use or stockpiling of nuclear, chemical or biological weapons or 
missiles, nor use Hach Products or technology in any facility which engages in 
activities relating to such weapons. Buyer will comply with all local, national, and 
other laws of all jurisdictions globally relating to anti-corruption, bribery, extortion, 
kickbacks, or similar matters which are applicable to Buyer’s business activities in 
connection with this Contract, including but not limited to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt 
Practices Act of 1977, as amended (the “FCPA”). Buyer agrees that no payment of 
money or provision of anything of value will be offered, promised, paid or 
transferred, directly or indirectly, by any person or entity, to any government official, 
government employee, or employee of any company owned in part by a 
government, political party, political party official, or candidate for any government 
office or political party office to induce such organizations or persons to use their 
authority or influence to obtain or retain an improper business advantage for Buyer 
or for Hach, or which otherwise constitute or have the purpose or effect of public or 
commercial bribery, acceptance of or acquiescence in extortion, kickbacks or other 
unlawful or improper means of obtaining business or any improper advantage, with 
respect to any of Buyer’s activities related to this Contract.  Hach asks Buyer to 
“Speak Up!” if aware of any violation of law, regulation or our Standards of Conduct 
(“SOC”) in relation to this Contract.  See http://danaher.com/integrity-and-
compliance and www.danaherintegrity.com for a copy of the SOC and for access to 
our Helpline portal.     
 
17. FORCE MAJEURE: Hach is excused from performance of its obligations 
under this Contract to the extent caused by acts or omissions that are beyond its 
control of, including but not limited to Government embargoes, blockages, seizures 
or freeze of assets, delays or refusals to grant an export or import license or the 
suspension or revocation thereof, or any other acts of any Government; fires, floods, 
severe weather conditions, or any other acts of God; quarantines; labor strikes or 
lockouts; riots; strife; insurrections; civil disobedience or acts of criminals or 
terrorists; war; material shortages or delays in deliveries to Hach by third parties. In 
the event of the existence of any force majeure circumstances, the period of time for 
delivery, payment terms and payments under any letters of credit will be extended 
for a period of time equal to the period of delay. If the force majeure circumstances 
extend for six months, Hach may, at its option, terminate this Contract without 
penalty and without being deemed in default or in breach thereof. 
 
18. NON ASSIGNMENT AND WAIVER: Buyer will not transfer or assign this 
Contract or any rights or interests hereunder without Hach’s prior written consent. 
Failure of either party to insist upon strict performance of any provision of this 
Contract, or to exercise any right or privilege contained herein, or the waiver of any 
breach of the terms or conditions of this Contract will not be construed as thereafter 
waiving any such terms, conditions, rights, or privileges, and the same will continue 
and remain in force and effect as if no waiver had occurred. 

 
19. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: None of the Hach Indemnified Parties will be 
liable to Buyer under any circumstances for any special, treble, incidental or 
consequential damages, including without limitation, damage to or loss of 
property other than for the Products purchased hereunder; damages incurred 
in installation, repair or replacement; lost profits, revenue or opportunity; loss 
of use; losses resulting from or related to downtime of the products or 
inaccurate measurements or reporting; the cost of substitute products; or 
claims of Buyer’s customers for such damages, howsoever caused, and 
whether based on warranty, contract, and/or tort (including negligence, strict 
liability or otherwise). The total liability of the Hach Indemnified Parties arising 
out of the performance or nonperformance hereunder or Hach’s obligations in 
connection with the design, manufacture, sale, delivery, and/or use of 
Products will in no circumstance exceed in the aggregate a sum equal to 
twice the amount actually paid to Hach for Products delivered hereunder. 

 
20. APPLICABLE LAW AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION: The construction, 
interpretation and performance hereof and all transactions hereunder shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Colorado, without regard to its principles or 
laws regarding conflicts of laws. If any provision of this Contract violates any 
Federal, State or local statutes or regulations of any countries having jurisdiction of 
this transaction, or is illegal for any reason, said provision shall be self-deleting 
without affecting the validity of the remaining provisions. Unless otherwise 
specifically agreed upon in writing between Hach and Buyer, any dispute relating 
to this Contract which is not resolved by the parties shall be adjudicated in order of 
preference by a court of competent jurisdiction (i) in the State of Colorado, U.S.A. 
if Buyer has minimum contacts with Colorado and the U.S., (ii) elsewhere in the 
U.S. if Buyer has minimum contacts with the U.S. but not Colorado, or (iii) in a 
neutral location if Buyer does not have minimum contacts with the United States.  
 
21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT & MODIFICATION:  These Terms & Conditions of 
Sale constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede any prior 
agreements or representations, whether oral or written. No change to or 
modification of these Terms & Conditions shall be binding upon Hach unless in a 
written instrument specifically referencing that it is amending these Terms & 
Conditions of Sale and signed by an authorized representative of Hach. Hach 
rejects any additional or inconsistent Terms & Conditions of Sale offered by Buyer 
at any time, whether or not such terms or conditions materially alter the Terms & 
Conditions herein and irrespective of Hach’s acceptance of Buyer’s order for the 
described goods and services. 

*     *     * 

v. 2015-06-03 

Agenda Page 29

http://www.hach.com/privacypolicy
http://danaher.com/integrity-and-compliance
http://danaher.com/integrity-and-compliance
http://www.danaherintegrity.com/


 
 
 
 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH® PRODUCTS  
 
 

v. 2015-06-03 

 
Additional Provisions 
 
22. WIRE TRANSFERS: Buyer and Hach both recognize that there is a risk of 
wire fraud when individuals impersonating a business demand immediate payment 
under new wire transfer instructions. To avoid this risk, Buyer must verbally confirm 
any new or changed wire transfer instructions by calling Hach at +1-970-663-1377 
and speaking with Hach’s Credit Manager before transferring any monies using the 
new wire instructions. Both parties agree that they will not institute wire transfer 
instruction changes and require immediate payment under the new instructions but 
will instead provide a ten (10) day grace period to verify any wire transfer instruction 
changes before any outstanding payments are due using the new instructions. 
 

*     *     * 

Agenda Page 30



 
 

March 23, 2017 

 

 

Subject: CSID WWTP TSS instrumentation project 

 

Dear Dave: 

 

ADS Engineering. PLLC. (ADS) is pleased to provide CSID a proposal for the 

instrumentation design and programming services associated with the above referenced 

project. The scope of the design is as follows: 

 
The I&C design shall include: 

 One meeting at the site  

 I&C design (plans, and specifications) of proposed TSS monitoring to include installing 

total of 13 TSS meters on the digesters and aeration basins. The design shall define 

the PLC and remote I/O connections for the new signals. 

 Signed and sealed drawings 

 
The programming services shall include: 

 

Programming the Plant SCADA to accommodate new TSS  monitoring signals (total of 13) 

including: 

 Configure the existing AB PLC to accept new I/O cards. 

 Programming the existing AB PLC to accept and scale the new 13 analog signals  

 Adding a PLC logic to calculate amount of solids based on TSS reading, RAS/WAS flow 

and volume of the tank. Formula to be obtained from the Owner (CSID) 

 Adding new I/O cards if necessary. 

 Configure the existing iFIX Data Base to accommodate new signals and configure alarms as 

needed. 

 Modify the existing iFIX screens and add new screens as necessary to provide TSS 

monitoring 

 Configuring Historical trending for new signals. 

 Create a Historical Trending screen for each new TSS  readings (total of 13) 

 Create maximum of 4 Historical Trending screens with combined TSS readings as 

instructed by the Owner 

 System start-up, and testing 

 Training on the new monitoring and historical trending screens 

 

Our proposed lump sum fee for I&C design service is $4,500.00. 

Our proposed lump sum fee for the programming service is $13,580.00. 

 

CSID shall have allowance for the additional analog Input cards in sum of  $6000. This will 

Agenda Page 31



be used only if cards are needed,  however, we will try to use the existing inputs available. 

 

 

Assumption: The installation of the instrument, calibration of the instruments, conduit and 

wires, wiring the panels is not included in this proposal.  

 

 

If you have any questions, please call. 

Aleksandar Stojanovic, PE              954-415-7378 

 

Agenda Page 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7B. 
  

Agenda Page 48



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

April 17, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – Closeout 

 All original work complete.  

 Flap gate installed mid-March 

 Submitted record drawings to FDEP 

 Will paint flap gate and closeout project by end of April. 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – Closeout 

 Construction began 2/27. 

 Construction completed by end of March. 

 New construction passed pressure test and bacteriological clearance. 

 Submitted record drawings 4/07/17. 

 Submitted Health Department closeout 4/10/17. 

 Scheduling final inspection with Broward County Highway Construction Engineering Division. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Final Design delivered 3/27/17.  Comments returned from Tamarac. 

 Submitted permits to Sunshine Improvement District and Broward County Health Department 

on 4/10/17. 

 Preparing vault submittals for CSID and Margate week of 4/10/17 

 Submitting permits to City of Coral Springs Building Department and City of Margate 

Engineering Department by the end of April. 

 Construction scheduled to begin upon receipt of permits (mid-May) 

 

WA #121 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/17 

 CSID staff removed and disposed existing tank resulting in a cost savings. 

 Tank arrived 3/23/17. Inspected and moved into Chlorine Building.  Collected measurements for 

piping and stairs. 

 Final installation to occur week of 4/17/17. 
 

WA #122 – CSID Administration Building Structural Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 2/27/17. 

 Met with Wantman Group on site.  Determined locations of test pits and soil borings. 

 Wantman Group currently reviewing structural plans. 

 Obtaining utility clearance for soil borings. Work to occur week of 4/17. 

 Slab core to occur during office closure on 4/14/17. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 49



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

April 17, 2017 

 

 

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – Resubmitting Assessment Phase for 5/15/17 

Meeting 

 WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff – on 5/15/17 

Meeting Agenda 

 WA #125 – RO Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement – On current agenda 

 WA #12X - Fluoride System Replacement – in development  
 

Agenda Page 50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7C. 
  

Agenda Page 51



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 76

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 2

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 52



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                    

                           April Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 4/5/2017 

 

Lime plant demolition 

  Globaltech has submitted the permit for the flushing line to BCHD for closeout. Upon receipt of the signed 

permit this project will be complete. 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

   Klein Pump returned the trailer mounted cleaning pump to us on 3/29. Globaltech has ordered the 

additional gauges and fittings to assist with the run dry protection. We will finish cleaning the north degasifier 

once Globaltech installs these additional accessories. Klein pump has requested to be present for startup so 

that they can program the run dry protection while the pump is running  

Acid injection points upgrades 

  On 3/23/17 Gloabaltech scheduled a welder to come out and strengthen the integrity of the acid injection 

points. They fabricated ¼” stainless plates to weld around the injection point on the 24” pipe. Globaltech also 

inspected the integrity of the inside of the 24” pipe with a small camera to ensure that there was no 

deterioration in any other areas. This project was completed with the plant being placed back online the same 

day without any setbacks or injuries. (See before and after photos below) 

                                         Before                                                                                After 

  

Agenda Page 53



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Consumer Confidence Report 

 The first draft of our 2016 CCR was submitted to Gemini on 2/28 and we were the first utility to do so. On 

3/10 Gemini sent us the proof and after a few adjustments with them I was able to submit it to the Health 

Department the same day. We received it back from the Health Department on 3/31 with very few changes 

requested. It is back in Gemini’s hands to make these changes and we expect to have it back by 4/7. Once a 

final version is agreed upon we will have the copies printed. They must be received by every customer no later 

than 7/1. We are way ahead of schedule. 

Well 4 

 We have been working with AMPS to try and retrieve the motor from the bottom of this well. Their first two 

attempts failed. They are modifying the tool they will use to make a third attempt before they go back out. 

Once the motor is removed they will pump the sediment out of the bottom of the well and CSID staff along 

with Globaltech and AMPS will perform a dynamic pumping video to determine if there is excessive sand 

production coming from this well. Progress reports will follow. 

4 Million Gallon Tank Cleaning 

 Staff isolated the 4 million gallon tank on 3/30 to prepare for the divers to arrive on 3/31. The divers entered 

the tank and performed the cleaning and inspection without any setbacks. We now have all leftover 

lime/sediment from the lime softening plant removed from all three of our storage tanks. (See photos of 

contractor performing this work below) 

  

 

Sodium Hypochlorite Tank 

 The new hypochlorite tank arrived on 3/23 and was placed in the hypochlorite building by Globaltech’s crew. 

They took the necessary measurements, once installed, so that they can begin ordering the necessary fittings 

to plumb it into our system and place it online. 

Agenda Page 54



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Drinking water Competition and award submissions 

 On 3/28 we competed in the best tasting drinking water competition which was put on by AWWA and took 

place at the Deerfield Beach Double Tree resort. We were awarded honorable mention for participating. It was 

a great event and is an important step in the culture change we are going through.   

 We have submitted two applications for awards with two leading organizations in our industry. One award is 

with the South East Desalting Association which is for “outstanding membrane plant operations”.  The second 

application submitted was for “2016 outstanding water treatment plant” with the American Water Works 

Association. I will be attending both events where these awards will be presented to the winners. If we win 

photos of me accepting the award will be placed in industry journals and on their websites which will provide 

positive recognition for the Districts hard work. 

Fluoridation System Grant 

 We have met with Globaltech to review the grant applications and our eligibility. It is clear that we meet the 

requirements to be eligible for this grant. Globaltech was instructed to design and provide a cost for the 

necessary improvements to our fluoridation system so that we can develop a total cost and apply for the 

grant. They should have something to us before the end of April. 

 Six sigma courses 

   Our entire department has completed their assigned six sigma courses with the exception of our new 

employee. He was registered for the yellow belt course on 4/4 and has already begun going through the 

modules. 

 Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  The board approved the low bid, for this project, of $53,019 from A.B. electric on 2/27. The next day A.B. 

Electric was given the notice to proceed. They now have 120 days to complete this project. The lead time on 

the motors are between 75-90 days which is why we extended the allowable completion date from 90 to 120 

days. The motors should be arriving around 5/15. Once they arrive we will work with A.B. Electric to schedule 

the installations. 

 

Agenda Page 55



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

April 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

There are no ongoing projects at this time.  

 

 

Operations 
 

 Staff members are reviewing and taking quizzes on the Gemba Academy Six Sigma 

training.   

 

 Plant F Coating was inspected, coating was in good condition and no painting was 

required.  Plant F was put back online on Monday March 27, 2017.  No issues to report.  

 

 
 

Agenda Page 56



 Bar Screen was disposed of for scrap.  Picture of Mark Nealon loading bar screen onto 

the scrap metal company flatbed truck is below. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 57



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Board of Supervisors Meeting    April 17, 2017 

Drainage Report 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are on schedule.   

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’0” for the East basin and 6’5” for the West basin. 

Permit control elevation is 6’5” NGVD 29  

As of 4/5/2017 we have recorded 0 rainfall for the month.  

During April 2016 we had .02” of rainfall. 

 

 Culvert Inspections are scheduled to be underway by this meeting 

 

 Pump #4 at Station # 2 has been re-installed and operating as designed. This will 

complete 2 pump conversions so far this year.  We have 2 remaining and that will 

finalize converting all pumps to a water lube system. We anticipate the remaining 

conversions will be completed during FY 2018  

Canal bank Inspection 

 Annual visual inspection of each canal section has begun. Pictures can used to 

compare against last year for signs of adverse conditions. Upon completion a 

presentation/report will be provided.  

 David McIntosh and I conducted a field inspection of Sites 6-12 which was 

followed by a meeting with Rick Olson of GlobalTech. An analysis of the sites to 

determine severity and priority is recommended. This includes surveying the 

R.O.W. and dive inspections of each location.  

Agenda Page 58



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

4-17-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 30 water breaks in the month of March. 

   

    

  AP Engineering has mobilized their equipment to the plant. By the time of this meeting, they 

should be in the ground  

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project construction should be complete and fully operational at 

the time of this meeting.  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects final design is complete and should be nearing 

construction by the end of April.   

 

   Trio Development Corporation has completed the rehab to lift station 6 and is in the process of 

rehabbing lift station 35. They are waiting for a permit for MOT from the City. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85


	Agenda
	Minutes
	4th - WP Spare Blower
	5th - TSS Meter Project
	6th - WA 125
	7th
	7B
	Engineers Report
	7C
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Financials



